
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, August 4, 2021 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Special Meeting of August 4, 2021   (Board Action) 
IV. Pledge of Allegiance 
V. Richard Engel: Presentation of Diploma 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Claims Auditor Report 
 American Rescue Plan Update 
 JUUL Lawsuit 

 Vaccination Clinic 
 School Re-Opening Plan

IX. Board Reports 
 Facility Committee 

- Capital Project update from SEI, LeChase and Chad Hunt  
 Committee Assignments 

X. Minutes          (Board Action)   
XI. Tax Warrants          

• Naples Central School Tax Warrant      (Board Action) 
• Naples Public Library Tax Warrant      (Board Action) 

XII. Inter-municipal Agreements       (Board Action) 
 School Resource Officer        

XIII. Lawsuit against JUUL Labs, Inc      (Board Action) 
XIV. Business          (Board Action)   

 Designate Electronic Copy of Board Policy as the Official Copy 
 Transfer of Extra-Classroom Activities Funds 
 Superintendent Search Consultant 

XV. Personnel         (Board Action)   
 Resignations 
 Terms & Conditions of Employment 

-   Administrator Internship 
 Appointments 

- English Teacher 
- Social Studies Teacher 
- Music Teacher 

- Contractual Teacher Substitute 
- Teacher Aides 

- School Bus Driver 
- Fall Coaches 
- Extra-Curricular: Mentors 
- Summer Program Appointments:  

              Benchmarking 
  Extended Program Substitute Teacher Aide 

- 2021-2022 Benchmarking 
- Unpaid Leave of Absence  

XVI. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)  
 Substitutes: 

- Teacher Aide  
XVII. Adjournment               (Board Action)   



Regular Meeting                      August 4, 2021 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, August 4, 2021 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Kelley Louthan  
   Joseph Callaghan  Steven Mark    
   Carter Chapman  Gail Musnicki 
   Jacob Hall   Maura Sullivan  
   Thomas Hawks     
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Jeffrey Black, Chad Hunt, Kristina A. Saucke, Nicole J. Green, Heather Clark and 
Pamela Claes. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
August 4, 2021 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meetings: 

 Regular Meeting of June 16, 2021 
 Organizational Meeting of July 14, 2021 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:     
2nd:   
Whereas, the Board of Education has been authorized by the voters at the Annual School 
Meeting held on May 18, 2021 to raise for the current budget of the 2021-2022 school year a 
sum not to exceed $21,743,527.00;  
 

Therefore be it resolved, that the valuation of the property comprising Naples Central School 
District, State of New York, Counties of Ontario, Steuben, Yates and Livingston, as shown on 
the District Assessment rolls, and certified by the respective assessors of the towns in the district 
be approved; 
 

And be it hereby directed that a sum not to exceed $12,259,719.00 be levied in the form of a 
tax on property set forth on the aforementioned assessment rolls; And that the warrant therefore 
and the rolls thereof, be executed by a majority of the members of the Board of Education; and 
that the receiver of taxes be authorized to collect taxes on said warrant for a period of 30 days, 
beginning September 1, 2021, without penalty, and for a period of 32 days thereafter with a two 
percent (2%) penalty, and for a period of 2 days thereafter with a penalty of three percent (3%), 
as provided by statute.     
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 



Regular Meeting                      August 4, 2021 
 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Motion:     
2nd: 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education has been authorized by the voters at the Annual School 
Meeting held on May 18, 2021 to assess and levy upon the taxable property of the District the 
sum of two-hundred and ten thousand dollars ($210,000) annually toward the Naples Public 
Library Budget;  
 

Therefore be it resolved, that the valuation of the property comprising Naples Central School 
District, State of New York, Counties of Ontario, Steuben, Yates and Livingston, as shown on 
the District Assessment rolls, and certified by the respective assessors of the towns in the district 
be approved; 
 

And be it hereby directed that a sum not to exceed $210,000 be levied in the form of a tax on 
property set forth on the aforementioned assessment rolls; And that the warrant therefore and the 
rolls thereof, be executed by a majority of the members of the Board of Education; and that the 
receiver of taxes be authorized to collect taxes on said warrant for a period of 30 days, beginning 
September 1, 2021, without penalty, and for a period of 32 days thereafter with a two percent 
(2%) penalty, and for a period of 2 days thereafter with a penalty of three percent (3%), as 
provided by statute.     
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
WHEREAS, Article 5-G of the New York State General Municipal Law provides the authority 
for the District and the County of Ontario (the “County”) by and through its Ontario County 
Sheriff’s Office to enter into agreements for the performance between themselves, or one for the 
other, of their respective functions, powers and duties on a cooperative contract basis; and 
 

WHEREAS,  the Board of Education of the District has determined that an effective and 
efficient method to protect the safety of District students, staff and property is an intermunicipal 
agreement with the County to obtain the services of one (1) officer to serve as a School Resource 
Officer (“SRO”); and  
7 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education has had the opportunity to review the proposed agreement;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District resolves as 
follows: 

1. The Board of Education hereby approves the intermunicipal agreement     
between the District and County for School Resource Officer services,      
effective September 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 
 

2. The Board authorizes the Superintendent of Schools to execute the  
intermunicipal agreement in the form approved by legal counsel.  

 

This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstentions: 
 



Regular Meeting                      August 4, 2021 
 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
 

Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following resolution authorizing the 
commencement of ECigarettes and Vaping Litigation: 
 

WHEREAS, the use and abuse of e-cigarettes and vaping devices has increased dramatically 
among high school and middle school students in recent years, leading to significant risks of 
addiction, potentially life-threatening respiratory ailments, and other health consequences; and 
 

WHEREAS, the use of ecigarettes and vapid devices by students has caused the Naples Central 
School District (the "School District") to incur costs in the form of staff time, disciplinary 
proceedings, and other costs, with the expectation that these costs will only increase unless and 
until student use of these devices decreases; and 
 

WHEREAS, the School District" s Board of Education (the "Board") has been invited to join a 
nation-wide lawsuit by school districts against Juul Labs, Inc. the largest seller of E-cigarettes 
in the United States and other parties responsible for the production, marketing, sale and 
distribution of e-cigarettes and vaping devices; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to join this lawsuit to discourage the proliferation of ecigarettes, 
end the marketing of e-cigarettes to children, and seek compensation for harm caused to the 
District due to e-cigarette use. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Education hereby resolves: 
1. To appoint the law firms of Ferrara Fiorenza PC, and the Frantz Law Group, APLC and 

approve the agreement to provide legal services in connection with pursuing claims for 
damages against Juul Labs, Inc. and others consistent with the recitals above; 
 

2. To authorize the Superintendent to take all steps necessary for the District to become an 
active co-plaintiff to pending litigation filed on behalf of school districts Nationwide by 
the Frantz Law Group against Juul Labs, Inc. and others. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstentions: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

• Resolved, that the Naples Board of Education of the Naples Central School District designates 
the electronic version of the Board of Education Policy Book as the Official Copy. 
 

 Resolved, as per Policy 5520 – Extra-Classroom Activities Funds, that authorization is given to 
transfer the remaining balance of the following inactive Extra-Curricular Accounts to the 
Senior High Student Council effective June 30, 2021: 

- Class of 2020: $3,833.82 
- Class of 2021: $1,318.96 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District has determined that 
there is a need to fill the position of Superintendent of Schools as a result of the resignation of 
Matthew T. Frahm the current Superintendent; and 
 



Regular Meeting                      August 4, 2021 
 

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Education has encouraged and instructed the District 
Superintendent of Schools of supervisory districts to assist component school districts in the 
recruitment and selection of superintendents; and 
 

WHEREAS, Dr. Vicma Ramos, District Superintendent of Schools of the BOCES, has 
advised the Board of Education that she is available to oversee a superintendent search process, 
and that the Commissioner of Education has instructed her to provide assistance to the Board 
of Education in the selection of the new Superintendent and to provide such other assistance to 
the school district as may be needed; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Naples Central School District Board of 
Education authorizes the appointment of Dr. Vicma Ramos, District Superintendent of the 
Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES, as the lead search consultant for the position of Superintendent 
of Schools; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Naples Central School District Board of Education 
authorizes the expenditure of funds, directly related to the recruitment and selection of the 
Superintendent of Schools for the Naples Central School District.  Such expenses shall include, 
but not be limited to, expenses for advertisement and publishing the notice of vacancy and 
related information, postage, mileage, travel, and incidental expenses.  All expenses submitted 
for reimbursement shall be submitted on appropriate requisitions, purchase orders or claim 
forms by the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES, for reimbursement by the Naples Central School 
District. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:  
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following resignations: 
- Wendy Hall, Teacher Aide, with regret, effective September 1, 2021 

 

- Leanne Parsell, School Bus Monitor and School Monitor, effective September 1, 2021, 
contingent upon her appointment as a Teacher Aide, effective September 1, 2021. 
 

- Tyler Vest, Teacher Assistant, effective August 5, 2021, contingent upon his appointment 
as a Social Studies Teacher, effective August 5, 2021.  

 

 Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the Terms and Conditions of Employment for the 
Administrative Internship of Social Studies Teacher Gregory Parzych, effective July 19, 2021 
through November 5, 2021. 
 

 Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following probationary appointments, pending a 
successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the fingerprinting 
process: 
 

- Elisha Burger, to a probationary term of four (4) years beginning on August 5, 2021 and 
expiring on August 4, 2025, as an English Teacher, effective August 5, 2021.  Eligibility for 
tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on the employee receiving APPR 



Regular Meeting                      August 4, 2021 
 

ratings of Highly Effective or Effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) preceding years 
and no Ineffective rating in the final year.  The certification area and status is English 
Language Arts 7-12, Emergency COVID-19; Students with Disabilities, Grades 7-12 – 
Generalist, Emergency COVID-19. Salary for this position will be Step 1 of the 2021-2022 
Distribution Schedule – Masters.  This appointment is in accordance with and subject to 
Education Law, the regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the 
Board of Education. 
 

- Tyler Vest, to a probationary term of four (4) years beginning on August 5, 2021 and 
expiring on August 4, 2025, as a Social Studies Teacher, effective August 5, 2021.  
Eligibility for tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on the employee 
receiving APPR ratings of Highly Effective or Effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) 
preceding years and no Ineffective rating in the final year.  The certification area and status 
is Social Studies 7-12, Initial. Salary for this position will be Step 1 of the 2021-2022 
Distribution Schedule – Masters.  This appointment is in accordance with and subject to 
Education Law, the regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the 
Board of Education. 

 

- James Will Hope, to a probationary term of four (4) years beginning on August 5, 2021 and 
expiring on August 4, 2025, as a Music Teacher, effective August 5, 2021.  Eligibility for 
tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on the employee receiving APPR 
ratings of Highly Effective or Effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) preceding years 
and no Ineffective rating in the final year.  The certification area and status is Music, Initial. 
Salary for this position will be Step 1 of the 2021-2022 Distribution Schedule – Masters.  
This appointment is in accordance with and subject to Education Law, the regulations of   
the Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the Board of Education. 
 

 Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following substitute appointment, pending a 
successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the fingerprinting 
process: 

 

- Mikayla Metzger, 11761 Lyon Road, Naples, NY 14512, as a Contractual Substitute 
Teacher, effective September 1, 2021, at the rate of $120/day, as per Policy 6220: 
Temporary Personnel. 

 

 Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following appointments, pending a successful 
background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the fingerprinting process:  

 

- Leanne Parsell, 130 Maplewood Drive, Naples, NY 14512, as a Teacher Aide, effective 
September 1, 2021, at the rate of $12.97/hour. 
 

- Crystal Cole-Adams, 7971 Hickory Bottom Road, Naples, NY 14512, as a Teacher Aide, 
effective September 1, 2021, at the rate of $12.97/hour. 
 

- Kathy Stanton, 11551 Maple Avenue, Naples, NY 14512, as a Teacher Aide, effective 
September 1, 2021, at the rate of $12.97/hour. 
 

- Madeline Abraham-Tilley,7321 Clement Road, Naples, NY 14512, as a Teacher Aide, 
effective September 1, 2021, at the rate of $12.50/hour. 
 

- Rachel Kuras, 38A Vine Street, Naples, NY 14512, as a Teacher Aide, effective 
September 1, 2021, at the rate of $12.50/hour. 
 



Regular Meeting                      August 4, 2021 
 

- Cassandra Scheg, 390 Olney Road, Naples, NY 14512, as a School Bus Driver, effective 
August 5, 2021, at the rate of $12.50/hour for the time period associated with school bus 
driver training.  Costs associated with trainings, permits, licensing, certification and other 
items required by Federal or NYS law for school bus drivers will be reimbursed once 
documentation is submitted indicating successful completion of each of the above.   
Following completion of all necessary training, permits, licensing, certification and other 
items required by Federal and/or New York State law for School Bus Drivers, the rate of 
pay will be $20.69/hour.  

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Coaches for the 2021-2022 
School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
Boys Varsity Soccer: Ryan Betrus 
Boys JV Soccer: Jonathan Betrus 
Varsity Golf: Adam Robison 
Girls Varsity Soccer: Frank Gleichauf 

Girls Modified A Soccer: Robert Birdsall 
Varsity Cross Country: Heather Reigelsperger 
Modified Cross Country: Tyler Vest 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular appointments    
for the 2021-2022 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement:  

 

- Mentor for Sarah English (Grade 3): Diana DiGrande 
- Mentor for Jessica Mothersell (Math Intervention): Alinda Gangi 
- Mentor for Instrumental Music Teacher (TBD): Kara Ingalls 
- Mentor for Cassondra Wicker (Special Education): Lauren Eisinger 
- Mentor for Michelle Broderick (Special Education): Tammy Matthews 
- Mentor for Elisha Burger (English): Jaime Weller 
- Mentor for Tyler Vest (Social Studies): Matthew Green 

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Summer Program appointments: 
- Jeanne Black, Benchmarking: Up to 5 days between July 29, 2012 and August 13, 2021, 

at Step 1 of the 2021-2022 Distribution Schedule – Masters. 
 

- Extended School Year Special Education Teacher Aide Substitute, for the time period of 
July 6, 2021 through July 20, 2021, at the rate of $12.50/hour:  Abigail Wright 

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the retired Elementary Teacher Jeanne Black 
to complete Benchmarking for the 2021-2022 School year, at Step 1 of the 2021-2022 
Distribution Schedule – Masters. 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the request of Rebecca Faulkner for an unpaid 
leave of absence, commencing on August 27, 2021 through November 30, 2021, as per CSEA 
Contract, Article XX Unpaid Leave, Section 20.1. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute Appointment, 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 
Name           Position      Address  

     Solana Low Teacher Aide   6653 Porter Road, Naples, NY 14512            

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting                      August 4, 2021 
 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of August 4, 2021 is hereby adjourned at 
_______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 

 






























	01 - Regular Meeting of August 4, 2021 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of August 4, 2021 - BLANK MINUTES
	03 - Claims Auditor Report for April 1, 2021 - June 30, 2021
	04 - Facilities Committee Report - July 14, 2021
	07 - 2021-2022 SRO Contract for Naples CSD SRO Services
	11 - Terms and Conditions of Employment - Parzych, Greg

